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Kahler, Pam

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 11:37 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Child Care income Limits

Pam:

Barb from Sen. Decker's office left a message this morning. They would fike to amend the child care eligibility limits in s.
49.155. You've been drafting in that area, correct? If so, you might want to give Barb a call to see what they want.

Thanks.

Gordon

(.7 0L




Kahler, Pam

From: Worcester, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 3:43 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: income eligibility

Pam,

This is all fine with me. Thank you for pulling all of the pieces together.

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 1:15 PM
To: Worcester, Barbara

Cc: Swissdorf, Kim

Subject: FW: income eligibility

Barb:

| spoke with Liz, who spoke with Kim Swissdorf at LFB and told us (Kim and me) to consult with each other. Kim thought
that, since their (LFB) figures were based on a fiscal year, the income eligibility changes should take effect on July 1, 2008.
Also, they are concerned about any amounts that would have to be changed in s. 49.175. See Kim's email to me. They
would need to see the compiled bill - before introduction - to make sure their figures are accurate, etc., and to let me know
what amount should go in s. 49.175. | assume all of this is fine with you, correct? Thanks.

Pam

From: Swissdorf, Kim

Sent: _ Tuesday, January 15, 2008 12:02 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: income eligibility

Hi Pam:

I was just talking with Rob about the whole package. | assume at some point, either more GPR will go into the child care
program, or more GPR will go to the earned income tax credit to free up more TANF for child care—in an amount to be
determined for 49.175. Is it possible to get a look at the final draft (once the amount to put into child care has been
determined) to make sure all our numbers add up and the effective date makes sense? It's my understanding that more
money will be put into child care, so 49.175 would need to be changed as well, right?

if you need anything from me along the way, just let me know. Thanks!

Kim Swissdorf, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 E Main St, Ste 301

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3847
Kim.Swissdorf@legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT)\..; relating to: income eligibility for child care subsidies\./

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The Wisconsin Works (W —2)"pro am under current law provides work
experience and benefits for low-incomecustodial parents who are at least¥8 years
old. Also, an individual who is thj parent of a child under the age of 13'%r, if the .&%ild
is disabled, under the age of 19/ s eligible for a child care subsidy under the'W-2
program if the individual needs child care services to participate in various
educational or work activities and satisfies other eligibility criteria. One of those
criteria is that the individual’s family income may not exceed 185¥percent of the
poverty line. If an individual is already receiving a child care subsidy, however, their
family income may be as high as 200%ercent of the poverty line bef?}'e they lose
eligibility. This bill increases those maximum family income levels to"210 percent
of poverty for an individual who is first applying for a child care subsidy‘ﬁnd to 225
percent of poverty for an individual who is already receiving a subsidy.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

<

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (c) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in subds. 1g., 1h., Im., 2,, and 3.,
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SeEcTION 1

a_mg_th&sm—ef—the—&ﬂd}%dﬂal%—f&mw for an individual who is already

receiving a child care subsidy under this section on July 1, ZQQS,/the gross income

of the individual’s family is at or below 200% zzﬁ_pel'ggz;t‘{)f the poverty line for a
family the size of the individual’s family. In calculating the gross income of the
family, the Wisconsin werks Wgr_kﬁ\/agency shall include income described under s.
49.145 (3) (b) 1. and 3., except that, in calculating farm and self-employment income,
the Wisconsin werks _W_o_l;l_{gJagency shall include the sum of the following:

SECTION 2. 49.155 (1m) (c) lc. of the statutes is created to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) 1c. Except as provided in subds. lg{ 1h.',/ 1m‘.{ 2 and 3?,/f0r an
individual who, on or after July 1, 2008~,/applies for a child care subsidy under this

V:section or reapplies for a child care subsidy under this section\a/Lfter losing eligibility,

the gross income of the individual’s family when the individual applies or reapplies
is at or below 210‘f>ercent of the poverty line for a family the size of thé/individual’s
family and, after the individual is already receiving a child care subsidy under this
section\,/the gross income of the individual’s family is at or beldv? 225\{)ercent of the
poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. The\/ Wisconsin Works
agency shall calculate the gross incog}gr of the family in the same manner as gross
income is calculated under subd. 1).‘

SECTION 3. 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1g. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (c) 1g. Iftheindividual is a foster parent of the childora subsidized
guardian or interim caretaker of the child under s. 48.62 (5), the child’s biological or
adoptive family has a gross income that is at or below 200%\{225 percent of the poverty

line. In calculating the gross income of the child’s biological or adoptive family, the
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SECTION 3

Wisconsin werks SNorkg\{lgency shall include income described under s. 49.145 (3) (b)

1. and 3.

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 a. 27, 5. 1766 to 1775, 1838 to 1857; 1997 a. 41, 105, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 165; 2007 a. 20.

SECTION 4. 49.155 (1m) (c) 1h. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (c) 1h. If the individual is a relative of the child, is providing care
for the child under a court order, and is receiving payments under s. 48.57 (3m) or
(3n) on behalf of the child, the child’s biological or adoptive family has a gross income
that is at or below 200% 225 pgrggni/of the poverty line. In calculating the gross
income of the child’s biological or adoptive family, the Wisconsin WGPkS\,MIi{ﬁ agency
shall include income described under s. 49.145 (3) (b) 1. and 3.

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 a. 27, 5. 1766 to 1775, 1838 to 1857, 1997 a. 41, 105, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 165; 2007 a. 20.

SECTION 5. 49.155 (1m) (c) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) 1m. If the individual was eligible under s. 49.132 (4) (a), 1995
stats., for aid under s. 49.132, 1995 stats., and received aid under s. 49.132, 1995
stats., on September 30, 1997, but lost aid solely because of the application of s.
49.132 (6), 1995 stats., the gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 200%
2_25\/pezgenj; of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This
subdivision does not apply to an individual whose family’s gross income at any time
on or after September 30, 1997, is more than 200% ﬁé{m‘ggm of the poverty line

for a family the size of the individual’s family.

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 a. 27, 5. 1766 to 1775, 1838 to 1857, 1997 a. 41, 105, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 165; 2007 a. 20.

SECTION 6. 49.155 (1m) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) 2. If the individual was eligible under s. 49.132 (4) (am), 1995
stats., for aid under s. 49.132, 1995 stats., and received aid under s. 49.132, 1995
stats., on or after May 10, 1996, but lost eligibility solely because of increased
income, the gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 200%‘/225 percent

of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This subdivision
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SECTION 6

1 does not apply to an individual whose family’s gross income increased to more than
2 200% 225 pgrgem;\éf the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family.
g T T on . 4055 (L (&) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 49.155 (1m) (c) 3. If the individual was eligible for a child care subsidy under
5 s.49.191 (2), 1997 stats., on or after May 10, 1996, and received a child care subsidy
6 on or after May 10, 1996, but lost the subsidy solely because of increased income, the
7 gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 290%J22§ percent of the poverty
8 line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This subdivision does not apply
9 to an individual whose family’s gross income increased to more than 200% 225
10 percent of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family.
11 G o 9454, Effective dates; Workforce Development.
12 (1) ELIGIBILITY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES‘./The treatment of section%9.155 (Im)
@N\ (o) 1. (intro.):/lc.‘,/ 1g§,/1h\.{2.\,/and 3\./of the statutes takes effect on{luly 1, 2008.
14 (END)
f v
im. ) /
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2007 BILL

AN ACT to amend 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1. (intro.), 49.155 (1m) (c) 1g., 49.155 (1m) (c)
1h., 49.155 (1m) (c) 1m., 49.155 (1m) (c) 2. and 49.155 (1m) (¢) 3.; and fo create
49.155 (1m) (c) 1c. of the statutes; relating to: income eligibility for child care

subsidies.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The Wisconsin Works (W-2) program under current law provides work
experience and benefits for low-income custodial parents who are at least 18 years
old. Also, an individual who is the parent of a child under the age of 13 or, if the child
is disabled, under the age of 19, is eligible for a child care subsidy under the W-2
program if the individual needs child care services to participate in various
educational or work activities and satisfies other eligibility criteria. One of those
criteria is that the individual’s family income may not exceed 185 percent of the
poverty line. If an individual is already receiving a child care subsidy, however, their
family income may be as high as 200 percent of the poverty line before they lose
eligibility. This bill increases those maximum family income levels to 210 percent
of poverty for an individual who is first applying for a child care subsidy and to 225
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

49.155 (1m) (¢) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in subds. 1g., 1h., 1m., 2., and 3.,

heto 85% o ho.pDove ne-£0
E £10 O S 6 2 D *

a-family the-size-of the-individual’sfamily-ox; for an individual who is already
receiving a child care subsidy under this section on July 1, 2008, the gross income

of the individual’s family is at or below 200% 225 percent of the poverty line for a
family the size of the individual’s family. In calculating the gross income of the
family, the Wisconsin werks Works agency shall include income described under s.
49.145 (3) (b) 1. and 3., except that, in calculating farm and self~employment income,

the Wisconsin works Works agency shall include the sum of the following:

SECTION 2. 49.155 (1m) (c) lc. of the statutes is created to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) lc. Except as provided in subds. 1g., 1h., 1m., 2., and 3., for an
individual who, on or after July 1, 2008, applies for a child care subsidy under this
section or reapplies for a child care subsidy under this section after losing eligibility,
the gross income of the individual’s family when the individual applies or reapplies
is at or below 210 percent of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s
family and, after the individual is already receiving a child care subsidy under this
section, the gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 225 percent of the
poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. The Wisconsin Works
agency shall calculate the gross income of the family in the same manner as gross

income is calculated under subd. 1.
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BILL SECTION 3

SECTION 3. 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1g. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (c) 1g. If the individualis a foster parent of the child or a subsidized
guardian or interim caretaker of the child under s. 48.62 (5), the child’s biological or
adoptive family has a gross income that is at or below 200% 225 percent of the poverty
line. In calculating the gross income of the child’s biological or adoptive family, the
Wisconsin werks Works agency shall include income described under s. 49.145 (3) (b)
1. and 3.

SECTION 4. 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1h. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) 1h. If the individual is a relative of the child, is providing care
for the child under a court order, and is receiving payments under s. 48.57 (3m) or
(3n) on behalf of the child, the child’s biological or adoptive family has a gross income
that is at or below 200% 225 percent of the poverty line. In calculating the gross
income of the child’s biological or adoptive family, the Wisconsin werks Works agency
shall include income described under s. 49.145 (3) (b) 1. and 3.

SECTION 5. 49.155 (1m) (¢) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
225 percent of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This
subdivision does not apply to an individual whose family’s gross income at any time
on or after September 30, 1997, is more than 200% 225 percent of the poverty line
for a family the size of the individual’s family.

SECTION 6. 49.155 (1m) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL SECTION 6

49.155 (1m) (¢) 2. If the individual was eligible under s. 49.132 (4) (am), 1995
stats., for aid under s. 49.132, 1995 stats., and received aid under s. 49.132, 1995
stats., on or after May 10, 1996, but lost eligibility solely because of increased
income, the gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 200% 225 percent
of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This subdivision
does not apply to an individual whose family’s gross income increased to more than
200% 225 percent of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family.

SECTION 7. 49.155 (1m) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (1m) (¢) 3. If the individual was eligible for a child care subsidy under
s. 49.191 (2), 1997 stats., on or after May 10, 1996, and received a child care subsidy
on or after May 10, 1996, but lost the subsidy solely because of increased income, the
gross income of the individual’s family is at or below 200% 225 percent of the poverty
line for a family the size of the individual’s family. This subdivision does not apply
to an individual whose family’s gross income increased to more than 200% 225
percent of the poverty line for a family the size of the individual’s family.

SECTION 9454. Effective dates; Workforce Development.

(1) ELIGIBILITY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES. The treatment of section 49.155 (1m)
(0 1. (intro.), 1c., 1g., 1h., 1m., 2., and 3. of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2008.

(END)




